

Occupational and Professional Licensing Administration District of Columbia Combat Sports Commission

February 9, 2021 Minutes

The District of Columbia Combat Sports Commission held its scheduled meeting on Wednesday, February 9, 2022, via Webex Teleconference format.

* * * * *

The public meeting was called to order by Commissioner Huff at **12:05** pm and attendance was taken.

Commission Members Present: **Andrew Huff, Rodger Mitchell, M.D., Kim Lockett and Paola Moya**

Commission Members Absent: None

Staff Members Present: Nicole McClendon, Program Coordinator and Skip Brown, Deputy Commissioner

Staff Members Absent: **Nicole McClendon, Program Coordinator and Marc Nielsen Legal Counsel**

Agenda Item: Comments from the Public:

None.

Executive Session - Closed to the Public

None.

Agenda Item: Minutes:

 Upon a motion duly made by Commissioner Mitchell and properly seconded by Commissioner Moya, the Commission unanimously voted to approve the January 12, 2022, minutes.

Agenda Item: Old Business:

- Commission Rebranding: Program Coordinator McClendon, indicated that the review process is taking longer, since it is going through DCRA Communications Division, rather than PSI (the former vendor), where there was OPLA had autonomy to make decisions of this type of nature.
- Commission Calendar Events Posting on Website: Deputy Commissioner Brown indicated that a decision is pending.



 Amateur Gym: Commissioner Lockett mentioned that a new gym in Ward 6 is in the works. Both Commissioners Huff and Mitchell offered their help in the effort. Commissioner Lockett also indicated that there should be additional discussion Delano Hunter too.

Agenda Item: New Business:

 Association of Boxing Commissions (ABC) 34th Annual Conference: July 24th to July 27th @ at the Seneca Niagara Resort & Casino in New York

Upon a motion duly made by Commissioner Mitchell and properly seconded by Commissioner Moya, the Commission unanimously voted to approve three (3) Commissioners to attend the ABC's 34th Annual Conference.

• Event to Approve:

Acting Chairman Huff announced the following and upcoming event:

o F1ght Club Pro Wrestling, **Sunday, February 20**th @ the Brau

Deputy Commissioner Brown indicated that a clean roster of with all the wrestlers, referees and announcers' names are needed, a financial statement, an EMS invoice and a Ring invoice is needed.

Upon a motion duly made by Commissioner Mitchell and properly seconded by Commissioner Moya, the Commission unanimously voted to approve the event, contingent upon receipt of all required documents.

- Commission Re-launching Event: The commission expressed interest in a Commission relaunching Event and the Deputy Commissioner stated that, since the city relaxed its covid posture that he will provide an update at the next meeting.
- Proposed Events:

Deputy Commissioner Brown announced the following and upcoming event:

o Cassandra White – Babi Girl Productions, **Thursday, May 19**th @ TBD.

Agenda Item: Adjournment:

• It was properly moved by Commissioner Mitchell and properly by Commissioner Moya, the Commission unanimously voted to adjourned at **12:41** pm.



Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Huff Andrew Huff, Acting Chairman

March 9, 2022

Date

Recorder & Minutes prepared by: S. Skip Brown, Deputy Commissioner.